


WHEN EXPERIENCE, REPUTATION AND PERFORMANCE MATTER

CITY OF MERCEDES
COLLECTION REPORT
Submitted by: Hiram A. Gutierrez & Janelle V. Caso
November 2023
www.pbfcm.com 1



COLLECTION PROGRAM
October 2022 – September 2023

The following is a brief overview of the collection 

activities of Perdue Brandon Fielder Collins and Mott, LLP 

for the City of Mercedes for delinquent tax collections for 

the period of October 1, 2022 through September 30, 2023. 

22



3

PRE-LITIGATION
October 2022 – September 2023

Phone Contacts

2,110

Letters Mailed

3,364

Address Updates

311

3



4

PRE-LITIGATION
October 2022 – September 2023

Field Inspections

33

Payment Agreements

8
$11,946

Delinquent Taxpayers

Base Tax

4



5

LITIGATION
October 2022 – September 2023

Federal Court Representation

9
$4,609

Bankruptcy

Base Tax

Original Petitions/Interventions

51
$173,641 Base Tax

Tax Warrants

4
$14,424 Base Tax

5



TAX SALES/RESALES
October 2022 – September 2023

TOTAL COLLECTED: $20,169

• 1 Sold: $3,439
1             

Tax Sale 
Property

• 2 Sold: $16,730
2             

Tax Resale 
Properties

Tax Sales & Tax Resales Collections

Tax Sales $3,439 Tax Resales $16,730
66



TAX COLLECTIONS
October 2022 – September 2023

TOTAL COLLECTED: $235,684

Delinquent Base 
Tax 

$160,909 

Penalties & Interest
 $74,775 

Source: Hidalgo County Tax Office
7

Adj. DTR: $878,112 7



TEXAS HOMEOWNER ASSISTANCE
FUND PROGRAM

The Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs administers 

the Texas Homeowner Assistance Fund Program, which is funded 

under the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021. Perdue Brandon 

participated in the pilot program launched in Hidalgo County in 

January 2021, helping thousands of taxpayers.  The program gives 

eligible homeowners grants to cover past-due mortgage payments, 

property taxes, and other fees.  

88



TEXAS HOMEOWNER ASSISTANCE
FUND PROGRAM

9

• Households Assisted: 55,586

• Total Assistance Paid: $641,539,640
Texas

• Households Assisted: 4,348

• Total Assistance Paid:  $29,476,307

Hidalgo 
County

• Households Assisted: 202

• Total Assistance Paid: $1,162,163
Mercedes*

*Data is as of November 13, 2023, for zip code 78570
Source: Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs 9



COLLECTION PROGRAM
October 2022 – September 2023

The following is a brief overview of the collection 

activities of Perdue Brandon Fielder Collins and Mott, LLP 

for the City of Mercedes for delinquent court fines and 

fees for the period of October 1, 2022 through September 

30, 2023. 

1010



11

ACTIVITIES
October 2022 – September 2023

Phone Contacts

1,656

Letters Mailed

22,162

Address Updates

876

11



COLLECTIONS
October 2022 – September 2023

TOTAL LIQUIDATED: $100,479

Cases Resolved 
$33,130

Total Cash Collected 
$67,349

Source: City Of Mercedes Collections Based On Invoiced Accounts Including Collection Fees
1212



13

TOP 10 ZIP CODES BY DEBTORS
October 2022 – September 2023

• $948,690 (1,810)78570

• $202,160 (476)78596

• $69,133 (149)78599

• $58,826 (129)78537

• $38,654 (90)78550

• $36,557 (81)78559

• $21,699 (62)78586

• $16,421 (51)78577

• $20,959 (50)78542

• $19,216 (46)78516

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

7

5

68

10

9

13



14

ALL ACCOUNTS
October 2022 – September 2023

14



COLLECTIONS
August 2016 – September 2023

TOTAL LIQUIDATED: $526,542

Cases Resolved 
$265,688

Total Cash Collected 
$260,854

Source: City Of Mercedes Collections Based On Invoiced Accounts Including Collection Fees
1515



WHEN EXPERIENCE, REPUTATION AND PERFORMANCE MATTER

THANK   YOU

16



MERCEDES CITY COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 

NOVEMBER 7, 2023 – 6:30 P.M. 

MERCEDES CITY HALL – COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Oscar D. Montoya Sr.   Mayor 

    Dr. Ruben Saldana   Mayor Pro-Tem 

    Armando Garcia   Commissioner 

    Joe Martinez    Commissioner  

Dr. Jacob Howell   Commissioner 

 

STAFF PRESENT:  Alberto Perez    City Manager 

    Martie Garcia-Vela   City Attorney  

    Joselynn Castillo   City Secretary 

               Javier Ramirez   Asst. City Manager  

    Nereida R. Perez   Finance Director 

    David Jimenez    I.T Manager 

    Javier Campos    Fire Chief/EMC 

 

OTHERS PRESENT: Ruth Valdez 

 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

Mayor Montoya welcomed everyone and called the meeting to order at 6:30 P.M.  

2. ESTABLISH QUORUM 

Four members of the Commission were present which constitutes a quorum. 

Commissioner Martinez was stuck in traffic and arrived later in the meeting. 

3. INVOCATION  

Ms. Saenz from the American Legion said the invocation. 

4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. Tony Sanchez led in the pledge of allegiance. 

5. PRESENTATIONS:  

a. Proclamation in memory of Master Sergeant Juan Moya Sr. 

Ms. Garcia addressed the Commission and pinned a poppy flower on the Mayor 

and provided a flower to each member of the Commission. The poppy is 

memoriam of the American Legion Family. The Flower is a significance of the 

blood shed in the field. Ms. Garcia read a poem. Mayor Montoya read the 

proclamation and said a few words in remembrance of Master Sergeant Moya. 

Commissioner Howell said a few words to the family. Commissioner Garcia 

stated the MSG Moya was awarded the Man of the Year in 2020. Mayor Pro-Tem 

Saldana stated we lost an icon in MSG Moya.   

6. OPEN FORUM:  

No one signed up to speak during open forum.  

7. CONSENT AGENDA: 

a. Approval of Minutes for Meeting(s) held October 16, 2023 and October 30, 2023 

17



b. Approval of budget amendment for building maintenance 

c. Approval of budget amendment for planning department 

Commissioner Garcia motioned to approve item 7A, B and C. Mayor Pro-Tem 

Saldana seconded. Upon a called vote, the motion passed unanimously. 

8. CITY MANAGER COMMENTS: 

a. Moving meeting date for January 2, 2024 to January 4, 2024 

Mr. Perez informed the Commission that the regular meeting of January 2 will be 

moved to January 4, due to City offices being closed for New Year on January 1 

and January 2, 2024.  

9. ORDINANCE/RESOLUTIONS: 

a. Approval of Resolution 2023-20 for the Temporary Closure of State Right-of-

Way for Christmas Parade 

b. Approval of Resolution 2023-21 for the Temporary Closure of State Right-of-

Way for Marathon 

Commissioner Howell motioned to approve items 9A & B. Commissioner Garcia 

seconded. Upon a called vote, the motion passed unanimously. 

c. Approval of Resolution 2023-22 adopting procedures for open forum 

Commissioner Garcia motioned to approve. Mayor Pro-Tem Saldana seconded. 

Commissioner Howell was concerned regarding the time limit of 3 minutes and 

expressed it should stay at 5 minutes. Mayor Montoya stated that this resolution is 

for education to inform the public of the rules of open forum. Mayor Pro-Tem 

Saldana stated the only changes are the 5 minutes to 3 minutes and the Mayor is 

allowed to extend the time of the speaker. He agrees to keeping the items limited 

to agenda items to allow for addressing questions during the items discussion. 

Commissioner Howell stated that in congress and state reps the public gets 5 

minutes. Legal stated that the resolution has a typo for 2 minutes on item 4 of the 

resolution and should be 3 minutes. Commissioner Martinez stated that the 

majority of cities have a 3-minute time limit. All concerns said during open forum 

is taken seriously. Upon a called vote, the motion passed 4 to 1. Commissioner 

Howell voted against.  

d. Approval of Resolution 2023-23 to submit votes for the Hidalgo County 

Appraisal District Board of Directors 

Mayor Pro-Tem Saldana abstained from the vote as he is on the ballot. Mayor 

Montoya stated that the Board of Directors are the voice for the people at the 

Appraisal District. Commissioner Martinez motioned for 20 votes to Mayor Pro-

Tem Saldana and 10 for Mr. Joe Olivarez. Commissioner Garcia seconded. Upon 

a called vote, the motion passed 4 to 1.   

10. MANAGEMENT ITEMS: 

a. Approval of Agreement for the Temporary Closure of State Right-of-Way 

for Christmas Parade 

b. Approval of Agreement for the Temporary Closure of State Right-of-Way 

for Marathon  

18



Commissioner Martinez motioned to approve items 10A & B. Commissioner 

Garcia seconded. Upon a called vote, the motion assed unanimously.   

c. Approval to allow City Manager to enter into contract for recommended 

insurance carriers for RFP 2023-004 Group Health/Dental/Vision/RX 

Insurance 

Commissioner Howell motioned to approve. Commissioner Martinez seconded. 

Mr. Perez stated he considered the changes and increases and selected the best 

option for the employees. Ms. Yvonne Ortegon stated the recommendations for 

Health is BCBS who is in the incumbent. There is a $5 increase in copay and 10% 

increase in coinsurance but other items will remain the same. The 

recommendation for Dental was Delta Dental and for Vision was Eyetopia. Ms. 

Ortegon recommended going out for bids again next year for a lower rate on 

health insurance. Upon a called vote, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

Commissioner Martinez motioned to go into executive session. Commissioner Garcia 

seconded. Upon a called vote, the motion passed unanimously. The meeting went into 

executive session at 7:30 P.M.  

11. EXECUTIVE SESSION:  

a. Discussion with City Manager regarding personnel matters – Section 551.074 

b. Consultation with Attorney regarding update on litigation – Section 551.071 

c. Consultation with Attorney regarding contract for services – Section 551.071 

12. OPEN SESSION: Mayor Montoya called the meeting back to order at 9:15 P.M. 

a. Item A from Executive Session 

No action 

b. Item B from Executive Session 

Mayor Pro-Tem Saldana motioned to proceed with attorney with litigation. Garcia 

seconded. Legal stated a resolution is needed to C-1567-20-J City of Mercedes v. 

Fugarte. Mayor Pro-Tem Saldana amended his motion to direct the Attorney to 

pursue in litigation on C-1567-20-J City of Mercedes V. Fugarte and the 

resolution be limited to 10 Days. Commissioner Garcia seconded. Upon a called 

vote, the motion passed unanimously.  

c. Approval of Sludge Removal Equipment for Water Treatment Plant and 

authorizing City Manager to finalize going out for bids 

No Action 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

Commissioner Martinez motioned to adjourn. Commissioner Garcia seconded. Upon a 

called vote, the motion passed unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 9:17 P.M.  

19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



DEPARTMENT: Mercedes Recreation Center                                                                                        
MONTHLY REPORT: October 2023

Report Summary:

This report tracks membership, programs and project activities for the Recreation 
Center for the month.    

Registration for membership conducted year-round: 

Summer Program: Registration June & July - Registration May 1, 2024

Fall Program: Registrations start date Aug. 1, 2023 

Fall Program: Aug. 2023 - May 2024 

Mercedes Recreation Center Program Numbers:  

 Membership Registration 100
 Membership Daily Attendance 45
 Youth Volleyball League Registration  140
 Volleyball Practices 65 
 Jr. Staff Program Summer Program
 Foster Grandparent Program 2 participants

Out-Reach Programs: 

 Nueva Luz Foundation Program - TBA
o Program Interns Pending
o Program Meeting & Facility Walk-through
o Program Flyer & Curriculum
o Fall Program Meeting

    

68



Projects & Special Task: 

 Public Works - Work Order submitted: 
o Dome & Rec - Monthly AC Filter replacement  
o Dome Center - facility water heater (copper lines cleaned) - Parts Pending
o Dome Center - facility lights 
o Rec Center - portable fence
o Dome facility - Entrance & Exit traffic signs/parking lot - Pending

 Safe-House Shelter / Rec Center:
o Dome Safe-house Shelter N/A
o Rec Center - UMOS walk-through 10/4 - Event 10/27
o Rec Center - BETO’s Boxing Event Stanley Carr 10/7
o Dome - Hidalgo Co. Vaccine Clinic Meeting 10/18 , 10/24 & 10/31

 

 United-Way:   
o Ribbon Cutting  New Agency - Salvation Army 10/3
o Campaign Up-Date 1st Quarter Presentation 10/11
o Campaign Presentations Oct. Weslaco & Mercedes

 

Projects/Maintenance in Process:

 Swimming Pool Maintenance In Progress/Completed
o Daily facility maintenance - pool vacuuming, netting & skimmers 
o Test water levels / Weekly Pool water testing - Leslie’s
o Pump room - check valves, chlorinators,  gauges & backwash filters
o Motor & filter pumps inspection
o Work Orders Submitted - Public Works: 

 Fence perimeter
 Women’s restroom sinks    

 Rec Center Facility
o Roof Insurance Claim - approved
o 2nd Vendor - Roof inspection?

69



Community:

 October Food-drive Dome Site 10/11  

Youth Leagues: 

 Youth Volleyball League
o Open registration - September thru October
o Season Start 10/16
o Games Mon. & Wed. Donna  /  Tues. & Thurs. Mercedes
o Age Divisions 7 - 9 & 10 - 12 
o 12 Teams - Interleague play w/ Donna

 Flag Football 
o Open registration October 17
o Age Divisions 5/6 - 7/8 - 9/10 - 11/12

After-school Food Program:

  MYB On the Run Food Program
o After-school Meals for members
o Calendar & Menu preparation
o Monday thru Friday 4:00pm - 4:30pm
o Start Date Program: 9/11/23 

Foster Grandparent Program: 

 Senior Corps Program 
o 2 Volunteers/Applicants
o Monday - Friday 1:30pm - 5:30pm
o Jorge Gutierrez - Supervising Coordinator  

70



       
Memo

To: Alberto Perez, City Manager

From: Marisol Vidales, Library Director & Historic Preservation Officer

CC: Javier Ramirez, Assistant City Manager

Date: November 14, 2023

Re: Library Department Monthly Report 

Attached you will find the Library Department’s monthly statistical report, please let me know 
if you have any questions regarding the information. Also, Library Staff participated in the 
following meetings, trainings, and events during the month of October 2023.

Meetings
 Christmas Float Meeting (10/11) – Marisol Vidales & Frank Rivas
 Hidalgo County Appraisal District Meeting (10/12) – Marisol Vidales
 State of the City Meeting (10/12) – Marisol Vidales & Michelle Muniz
 Staff Meeting (10/13) – Marisol Vidales, Michelle Muniz, Frank Rivas, Janie Palacios, 

Mary Jane Hernandez, Isabel Mendoza, Daniela Alejo, Anthony Cardenas & Dabney 
Nilo

 cloudLink Meeting (10/16) – Marisol Vidales
 City Manager Meeting (10/16) – Marisol Vidales
 City Commission Meeting (10/16) – Marisol Vidales
 Hidalgo County Vaccination Meeting (10/17) – Marisol Vidales
 National Night Out & Veteran’s Parade Meeting (10/18) – Marisol Vidales & Michelle 

Muniz
 Tree Lighting Meeting (10/19) – Marisol Vidales & Michelle Muniz
 Hidalgo County Library System Meeting (10/19) – Marisol Vidales
 Department Winter Event Meeting (10/20) – Marisol Vidales & Michelle Muniz
 Legal Meeting (10/30) – Marisol Vidales
 Tree Lighting Meeting (10/30) – Marisol Vidales & Michelle Muniz
 Hidalgo County Vaccination Meeting (10/31) – Marisol Vidales

Trainings
 Cities Connecting Children to Nature Conference (10/3-10/5) – Marisol Vidales
 Exhibit Planning 101: 6 Simple Steps for Success (10/3) – Michelle Muniz & Frank 

Rivas
 Beyond Books: Adult Library Programs that Work! (10/4) – Michelle Muniz
 ACP Advocacy – Please Don’t Take My ACP (10/5) – Tristan Garza

71



 Page 2

 Statewide Interlibrary Laon: Migrating to SHAREit in 2021 (10/12) – Mary Jane 
Hernandez, Isabel Mendoza, & Marisol Vidales

Events/Programming

General Programming
The programming listed below is for all ages with activities for every age level and involves 
the majority of library staff. 

 Solar Eclipse Event (10/14) – Total Attendance: 53
 Trick or Treat at the Library (10/31) – Total Attendance: 104

Adult Programming
The Computer Basics Class is taught by Digital Navigators Tristan Garza & Anthony 
Cardenas

 10/3 – 6 Adults
 10/10 – 7 Adults
 10/17 – 7 Adults
 10/19 – 6 Adults
 10/31 – 5 Adults

The Crochet Club is managed by Frank Rivas
 Crochet Club (10/3)

Adults: 2 Children: 1
 Crochet Club (10/17)

Adults: 4

Children’s Programming – The majority of the children’s programming is planned and 
executed by Frank Rivas with the exception of the art class which is taught by Diane Roman-
Goldsberry. 

 Art Class ages 6-9 - Goldfish (10/2)
Children: 4   

 Art Class ages 6-9 - Pumpkin (10/25)
Children: 7

 STEAM Day – Halloween Slime (10/11)
Children:18 Adults: 8

 Movie Day – Addams Family Values (10/12)
Children: 8 Adults: 5

 Reading with Royalty with Duchess Alex Garza (10/18)
Children: 26 Teens: 1 Adults: 15

 Spooky Story Time (10/19)
Children: 11 Adults: 3

 One on One Tutoring – 10/2, 10/4, 10/11, 10/16, & 10/18

72



 Page 3

Outreach – The library visits and participates in different festivals & events outside of library 
grounds to promote library services.

 UMOS (10/16) – Frank Rivas
Toddlers: 15 Adults: 6

Events
 New Officer Ceremony (10/10) – Marisol Vidales
 Food Distribution (10/11) – Janie Palacios
 RGVLS Groundbreaking of Music Pavilion (10/11) – Marisol Vidales & Frank Rivas
 National Night Out (10/26) – Marisol Vidales, Michelle Muniz, Frank Rivas & Daniela 

Alejo

Other Projects/Duties

Café
 We sold 520 individual items for the 21 days that we were open and we made 

$2,004.03 in sales.

Marketing (The majority of these items involve the creation of flyers, taking and posting 
photos, filming and editing videos, responding to citizens via direct message, and 
interacting with the public on social media platforms)

 
 Created 3 newsletters which were the October Newsletter, New Arrivals and Gallery 

434 – Banned Books.      
 Created a total of 18 flyers for the Library, Café, and City.
 Posted 166 items for the library, 26 for the café, and 39 for the city on various 

platforms. 
 Created a total of 17 stories for the library, 3 stories for the café and 3 stories for the 

city. 
 Responded to 15 library direct messages, 1 cafe direct message and 8 city direct 

messages. 
 A total of 8 updates were done to the city website. 
 Updated the Library banner on Facebook and Twitter to a Halloween theme. 
 Created 2 book rivers on TLC Catalog to honor monthly observances highlighting 

our collection, which were: World Space Week & National Reading Group Month
 Created 3 shelves in cloudLibrary in honor of monthly observances highlighting our 

collection, which were: Spooky Fun (Kids Halloween) & Booooks (Adult Halloween).  
 Created 2 book displays in the adult section: National Cookbook Month and In My 

Reading Era
 Created 1 book display in the young adult section: Halloween Horror 
 Created 2 book display in the Juvenile area: Halloween & Fire Prevention

 
Administration/Collection Management/Development

 Our Senior Cataloger, has been concentrating on encoding items in our collection to 
finish the RFID transition. At the end of October, we were at 90%. We are just 
pending items in the Texas Room. 

 Our Senior Cataloger, also updated the shelf reading assignments so all staff have 
equal areas to review. 

73



 Page 4

 The Senior Cataloger, prepared and submitted the Texas Application for 
Exemption. Also provided the IRS documentation and money raised from book sale 
to President and Vice- President in order to open bank account. A new account was 
established with Texas National Bank and first programming donation made to the 
library. 

 The Assistant Director & Director prepared for the new fiscal year by creating new 
budget workbooks, scanning, filing and shredding 2022-2023 fiscal year 
documents. 

 We assisted the Police Department with National Night Out. We prepared all the 
purchase orders & purchased all the candy, prizes, plaques and food for the event. 
We also prepared the prizes for the costume contest and trunk or treat winners. We 
obtained the six judges and managed the costume contest and trunk or treat 
contest on the night of the event plus had a book giveaway area. Obtained a quote 
and booked Gladys Porter Zoo for the event. As well as worked with volunteer Sam 
Fernandez to have his actors dress up and scare people on the night of the event.  

 Trained staff for actual Solar Eclipse event on Sun Spotter, Telescope, and different 
games. Installed the thermostat and weather reader device for the event and mailed 
the collected data back for the NASA at My Library Grant. Hosted the actual event 
and provided solar glasses, snacks, and manned the activities. 

 Started preparing for the tree lighting event and Winter Wonderland. Started the 
search for performers, sound engineer, flyers, program, and slideshow. As well as 
provided flyers for Winter Wonderland for the event and vendors. Also visited the 
Public Works Department to sort through all the decorations in order to reserve 
items for the park and the float. 

 Oversaw the installation of the RFID gates, self-checkout, and new library doors. 

Historic Preservation Officer
 Met with Hidalgo County Appraisal District to discuss the Application for Historical 

Tax Exemption Form, the designation of historic properties with the county, and the 
designation as related to public record. 

 Met with Martha Carrillo regarding her wish to apply for a roof grant for her historical 
property and discussing the requirements and grant period. 

 Prepared the agenda item for the Mercedes Historic Preservation Commission 
board renewals and presented to City Commission. 

 Had various conversations with Sandra Martinez, owner of 320 S. Missouri, 
regarding documentation on her property. Provided her with the ordinance that 
designated her property, the designation request made by her, and the minutes to 
the various meetings regarding that item.   

 Due to requests by Mrs. Martinez to be de-designated provided our City Attorney 
with the designation request, grant application, warranty deed, ordinance, and text 
messages from Mrs. Martinez and discussed with Mrs. Garcia-Vela the need to 
revise our ordinance based on conversations with City Manager. 

 Spent various days on revising the ordinance and shared it with City Attorney and 
Board Member Gabriel Ozuna. Mr. Ozuna took over drafting the ordinance as he 
had previous experience preparing the ordinance for the City of Mission. The goal is 
to have the ordinance approved by the Texas Historic Commission and City 
Attorney by the end of December and presented to the City Commission in January. 

74



Oct-23

Circulation 2023 2022 Book & Media Donations 2023 2022 Computer Sessions 2023 2022

Check-Outs & Renewals: 668 728 Donations Received: 0 18 Adult Lab Sessions: 445 386

Year to Date Total: 668 728 Year to Date Total: 0 18 Year to Date Total: 445 386

In-House Book Circulation: 88 156 Donations Selected: 0 6 Juvenile Lab Sessions: 39 48

Year to Date Total: 88 156 Year to Date Total: 0 6 Year to Date Total: 39 48

In-House Magazine Circulation: 113 16 WiFi: 1,317 3,210

Year to Date Total: 113 16 Year to Date Total: 1,317 3,210

In-House Newspaper Circulation: 28 55 Reference Assistance 2023 2022

Year to Date Total: 28 55 By Phone: 225 92

New Borrowers: 18 19 Year to Date Total: 225 92

Year to Date Total: 18 19 In-Person: 116 52

Year to Date Total: 116 52 Meeting Room Sessions 2023 2022

Sessions: 36 35

Year to Date Total: 36 35

Digital Resources 2023 2022 Library Services 2023 2022

cloudLibrary Checkouts: 197 115 Directional/Basic Questions: 239 38

Year to Date Total: 197 115 Year to Date Total: 239 38

NewsStand Checkouts: 396 248 Reference Questions: 104 19 Technical Services 2023 2022

Year to Date Total: 396 248 Year to Date Total: 104 19 New Items Added: 68 59

Biblio+ Views: 25 0 Digital Assistance: 153 14 Year to Date Total: 68 59

Year to Date Total: 25 0 Year to Date Total: 153 14 Items Processed: 25 26

Fax Assistance: 63 56 Year to Date Total: 25 26

Interlibrary Loans (ILL's) 2023 2022 Year to Date Total: 63 56 Items Withdrawn: 46 20

Items Requested: 82 76 Copy Assistance: 200 48 Year to Date Total: 46 20

Year to Date Total: 82 76 Year to Date Total: 200 48 Items Recataloged: 0 50

Items Sent: 46 49 Scan Assistance: 20 6 Year to Date Total: 0 50

Year to Date Total: 46 49 Year to Date Total: 20 6 Items Repaired: 67 0

Print Outs: 2,400 1,794 Year to Date Total: 67 0

Year to Date Total: 2,400 1,794

 Dr. Hector P. Garcia Memorial Library Statistical Report

Page 375



Oct-23

Adult Programming 2023 2022 Toddler Programming 2023 2022 Outreach Programming 2023 2022

Adult Events: 9 15 Children Events: 0 1 Events: 1 3

Year to Date Total: 9 15 Year to Date Total: 0 1 Year to Date Total: 1 3

Adults in Attendance: 49 86 Children in Attendance: 0 1 Toddlers in Attendance: 0 0

Year to Date Total: 49 86 Year to Date Total: 0 1 Year to Date Total: 0 0

Live Views: 0 0 Adults in Attendance: 0 1 Children in Attendance: 15 106

Year to Date Total: 0 0 Year to Date Total: 0 1 Year to Date Total: 15 106

Recorded Counts: 0 0 Live Views: 0 0 Teens in Attendance: 0 0

Year to Date Total: 0 0 Year to Date Total: 0 0 Year to Date Total: 0 0

Recorded Views: 0 0 Adults in Attendance: 0 38

Teen Programming 2023 2022 Year to Date Total: 0 0 Year to Date Total: 0 38

Teen Events: 0 0 General Attendance: 0 0

Year to Date Total: 0 0 Year to Date Total: 0 0

Teens in Attendance: 0 0 General Programming 2023 2022

Year to Date Total: 0 0 Events: 2 0 Reading Programs 2023 2022

Live Views: 0 0 Year to Date Total: 2 0 Toddler Reading Logs: 0 0

Year to Date Total: 0 0 Toddlers in Attendance: 0 0 Children Reading Logs: 0 0

Recorded Counts: 0 0 Year to Date Total: 0 0 Teen Reading Logs: 0 0

Year to Date Total: 0 0 Children in Attendance: 0 0 Adult Reading Logs: 0 0

Year to Date Total: 0 0 Total: 0 0

Children's Programming 2023 2022 Teens in Attendance: 0 0

Children Events: 6 7 Year to Date Total: 0 0

Year to Date Total: 6 7 Adults in Attendance: 0 0 Volunteer Hours 2023 2022

Children in Attendance: 74 53 Year to Date Total: 0 0 Total: 179.25 198.50

Year to Date Total: 74 53 Total General Programing: 157 0 Year to Date Total: 179.25 198.50

Adults in Attendance: 31 22 Year to Date Total: 157 0

Year to Date Total: 31 22 Live Views: 0 0

Live Views: 0 0 Year to Date Total: 0 0

Year to Date Total: 0 0 Recorded Views: 0 0

Recorded Views: 0 0 Year to Date Total: 0 0

Year to Date Total: 0 0

 Dr. Hector P. Garcia Memorial Library Statistical Report

Page 376



Oct-23

Curbside Services 2023 2022 Social Media 2023 2022

Curbside Café: 8 17 Café Visits 2023 2022 Library Posts: 166 237

Year to Date Total: 8 17 Visits: 575 504 Year to Date Total: 166 237

Curbside Circulation: 2 1 Year to Date Total: 575 504 Library DMs: 15 6

Year to Date Total: 2 1 Year to Date Total: 15 6

Curbside Crafts: 0 0 Cafe Posts: 26 43

Year to Date Total: 0 0 Year to Date Total: 26 43

Curbside Other Services: 4 0 Café Sales 2023 2022 Café DMs: 1 0

Year to Date Total: 4 0 Net Sales: 1,851.16$    1,955.34$  Year to Date Total: 1 0

Year to Date Total: 1,851.16$    1,955.34$  City Posts: 39 7

Sales Tax: 152.87$       161.23$      Year to Date Total: 39 7

Year to Date Total: 152.87$       161.23$      City DMs: 8 1

Library Visits 2023 2022 Year to Date Total: 8 1

Visits: 2,337 2,554 Videos Created: 23 0

Year to Date Total: 2,337 2,554 Year to Date Total: 23 0

Website Updates: 8 8

Year to Date Total: 8 8

HCLS Posts: 0 3

Year to Date: 0 3

 Dr. Hector P. Garcia Memorial Library Statistical Report

Page 377



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



JAN. 

2023

FEB. 

2023

MAR. 

2023

APR. 

2023

MAY. 

2023

JUN. 

2023

JUL. 

2023

AUG. 

2023

SEPT. 

2023

OCT. 

2023

NOV. 

2023

DEC. 

2023

YTD   Total

0 2 2 0 2 0 0 5 2 0 13

1 6 1 3 2 1 2 1 0 2 19

2 5 1 0 0 1 12 2 1 1 25

0 0 1 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 3

3 3 2 1 8 4 3 3 4 5 36

0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 5

4 4 4 6 11 4 11 4 2 11 61

28 29 24 17 17 25 15 16 14 15 200

2 19 2 1 5 13 22 13 1 20 98

3 0 1 0 2 1 1 1 0 4 13

6 4 2 1 1 3 1 2 0 2 22

58 52 42 44 61 48 41 47 59 60 512

53 42 38 36 43 36 34 37 44 50 413

1 5 0 3 11 5 1 2 9 14 51

5 2 4 4 5 7 8 7 9 6 57

0 0 0 0 0 1 7 7 6 6 27

3 0 2 1 2 1 2 2 0 3 16

Significant Comments:

HUMAN RESOURCES

New Hires

Resignations

Retirements

Workers Comp

TML Annual Conference was October 4-6

Chamber Board Meeting October 11

Killer V Ground Breaking October 12

Capisallo Progress Meeting October 25

Responded

Sound/Dance

TABC

VITAL STATISTICS

Filling w. State

Issuing Birth

Issuing Death

RISK MANAGEMENT

Vehicle Claims

Liability Claims

OPEN RECORDS

Received

PERMITS

4 3 2Reg./Special 

Ordinances

Resolutions

Contracts

Bids

23

23Reg./Special/Wkshp

Minutes

1 2 3 1 2 3 2

2 4 3 2

CITY SECRETARY'S OFFICE 2023 

ANNUAL REPORT

TYPE

CITY SECRETARY

Agenda

1 2 3 1 2 3

85


	11-21-23 Agenda
	Item 5B - Mercedes Collection Report October 2022 - September 2023
	Item 7A - 11-7-23
	Item 8A - ILA
	Item 9A1 - PW
	Item 9A2 - Rec
	Item 9A3 - Lib
	Item 9A4 - Lib
	Item 9A5 - Fire
	Item 9A6 - City Sec



